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QUESTION NO: 1

An interior design project that carried a gold rating has been designed and certified under which of the following systems?

A. Greenguard

B. Green Seal

C. ISO 14000

D. LEED

ANSWER: D 

QUESTION NO: 2

Which light and color characteristic would be MOST effective to enhance way-finding in a senior living facility?

A. Brightness

B. Hue

C. Contrast

D. Saturation

ANSWER: C 

QUESTION NO: 3

Your client has a very limited budget for design services, and the scope of the project warrants mechanical and electrical 
engineering specification. 

What should you do?

A. Reduce your scope to reduce the fee, and contract with a mechanical/electrical engineer for an outline specification.

B. Recommend that the client work with a contractor to provide design-build services for mechanical/electrical work.

C. Request that the client contract directly with a mechanical/electrical engineer for limited services to review your drawings.

D. Insist that your client increase the design budget to cover the necessary mechanical/electrical design services.

ANSWER: B 
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QUESTION NO: 4

What portion of a contract typically outlines the designer's responsibilities to the client?

A. Scope of services

B. Project description

C. Terms and conditions

D. Compensation schedule

ANSWER: A 

QUESTION NO: 5

In which situation should you use a construction change directive?

A. To request an electrical contractor not listed by the contractor in the bid [tender] documents

B. To request pricing for an additional receptacle per the client's request

C. To provide additional dimensions to the contractor regarding a receptacle location

D. To relocate an electrical receptacle because of revised furniture plans

ANSWER: D 

QUESTION NO: 6

A perspective is the best drawing type to use when presenting to a client because it __________.

A. Is the quickest method of rendering space

B. Most accurately shows vertical dimensions relative to the viewer

C. Is most like the way space and objects are perceived

D. Offers the widest choice of view points

ANSWER: C 

QUESTION NO: 7

What aspect of working drawings can lead to problems during construction?

https://dumpsboss.com/


DumpsBoss - Pass Your Next Certification Exam Fast!
dumpsboss.com

A. Proprietary finishes

B. Too much information

C. Too many sheets of details

D. Duplicated details

ANSWER: D 

QUESTION NO: 8

Which of the following is a FALSE statement about addenda?

A. An addendum is sent only to the contractor requesting the clarification

B. Addenda are only issued before the construction contract is signed

C. Addenda are used to modify or interpret the contract documents

D. An addendum must be issued four or five days before bid opening

ANSWER: A 

QUESTION NO: 9

Which of the following is the LEAST effective for maximizing indoor air quality?

A. Conducting a post-occupancy evaluation

B. Developing a maintenance manual

C. Planning separate rooms for large copiers

D. Specifying materials with low VOCs

ANSWER: A 

QUESTION NO: 10

In a legal dispute between a client and a designer, a letter of agreement is considered __________.

A. Negotiable

B. Nonnegotiable
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C. Legally binding

D. Binding following arbitration

ANSWER: C 
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